

December 21, 2007

VIA EMAIL: Boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Re: EB-2007-0905 Ontario Power Generation Inc.
Notice of Application and Oral Hearing Approving Payment Amounts for Prescribed
Generating Facilities**

The Ontario Power Authority ("OPA") is in receipt of the Ontario Energy Board's Notice of Application in the above noted matter. The OPA's interest is with respect to OPG's planned expenditures to meet Ontario's electricity needs as these relate to the OPA's electricity system planning for the province.

The OPA is therefore writing to inform the Board of its intent to participate as an intervenor and to ensure receipt of all associated materials in this proceeding.

Please provide a copy of all relevant communications to Miriam Heinz at the address above or by email at miriam.heinz@powerauthority.on.ca.

Yours truly,



Michael Lyle
General Counsel and Vice President
Legal and External Affairs

cc: Ms. Barbara Reuber, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (via email opgregaffairs@opg.com)
Mr. Michael Penny, Torys LLP (via email mpenny@torys.com)
Ms. Josephina D. Erzetic, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (via email j.erzetic@opg.com)